

Meeting: Cedar Rapids High School Hockey Board Meeting

Date: Monday October 23, 2017

Place: Cedar Rapids Ice Arena

In Attendance: Brett Carlson, Marc Pizzimenti, Jan Hullaby, Stacey Paoli, Connie Wisnousky

Meeting called to order by Brett Carlson.

Brett Carlson made motion to approve September 18, 2017 meeting minutes. Second by Stacey Paoli.

**Fundraising:**

- Concessions on Friday and Saturday this past weekend went well.
- All communication with Joyce for concessions will be through Jan only.
- Jan will e-mail parents to see availability for November dates for concessions and sign up for events that people respond favorably to work.
- Programs- close to being ready to print, Jan will try and get one copy made tomorrow for review and will hopefully have programs printed for this weekend.
- Jan will set up with Christy Sevensing apparel orders.
- Fan T-shirt fundraiser in process.

**Budget:**

1. Stacey updated current budget.
2. Stacey has set up Paypal for the association.
3. Laptop- last year quit functioning, needed for games and Pointstreak, Brett to purchase new laptop.
4. Stacey updated payments received.
5. Stacey is working on completing the tax return.
6. Scholarship discussion.

**Other discussion:**

- Order for warm-ups will be placed soon.
- Dryland shorts and shirt order will be placed soon, every player will receive one pair of shorts and a shirt, players may purchase additional pairs.
- New jerseys will arrive soon.
- We will get quotes for sewing on nameplates.
- Connie will sew nameplates on current jerseys for freshmen players for games this weekend.

**Adjournment:** Marc Pizzimenti made a motion to adjourn, second by Stacey Paoli.

**Next meeting:** Monday December 11, 2017 at 7:00